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Confidentiality Notice:

The document attached to this transmittal contains confidential information. They belong to the sender
and are legally privileged.

Unauthorized interception of this transmittal could be a violation of federal and state law(s).

The information herein is intended for use only by the anthorized receiver named above. It cannot be
re~disclosed for usc by any other party.

If you have received these documents in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone to
arrange for the return of the original documents to said sender or to receive instruction for their
destruction.

If you are not the authorized receiver you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or
distribution or taking any action in reliance on the information contained herein is prohibited.
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AMEIRICAN HOARD OF CARNIOVASUULAR MEDICTNE
ANMERICAN HOARD OF INTERNAL MEDICINE

March 8, 2012

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
- Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

RE: License #07-306087-01

To Whom It May Concern:

On February 12, 2012 T.L. Weidner requested information regarding the area
surrounding where 13 RAM is used.

Plcase note that the area above the injection and imaging areas is a stairwell. This
stairwell is only used by the tenant above our suite and not frequently.

The area below the suite is in the basement. The basement houses mechanical items for
the building and is not occupied by any tenants.

I hope this information is helpful and will expedite our license renewal.

Best Regards, )

l
W / e,
Habib Bolourchi, M.D.

Radiation Safety Officer
Henlopen Cardiology, PA



